SENIOR ADVISORY BOARD

Minutes of the June 4, 2018 Meeting

The meeting was called to order at 9:35 a.m. in the B Room of the Oak Ridge Civic Center by Chairperson Pat Gengozian.

SAB members present: Pat Gengozian, Gene Dunaway, Lisa Plante, Paul Smiddy, Robert Smallridge, Marty Adler-Jasny, Susan Asbury, Richard Hauser and Jackie Nichols.

SAB members absent: Alfred Skyberg.

Also present: Linda McGhee, Recreation Manager, Oak Ridge Senior Center.

VISITORS: None

MINUTES APPROVAL: Minutes of the May 7th meeting were approved.

APPEARANCE OF CITIZENS

None

REPORTS

SENIOR CENTER RECREATION MANAGER REPORT

Linda McGhee reported the following:

- 1.) The June Calendar of Activities was distributed. The Senior Center will be closed at noon on Wednesday, June 6th thru the rest of the week for the Secret City Festival. The center will open on regular hours on June 11th.
- 2.) There was a full trip to the Ripley's Aquarium in Gatlinburg on Saturday, June 2nd
- 3.) There will be a lunch and learn tomorrow, June 5th at noon regarding grief support.
- 4.) Join us on June 8th and 9th for the Secret City Festival. For more information on activities and events check out their website at celebrateoakridge.org
- 5.) There will be a Tech Talk on June 20th from 1 p.m to 3 p.m. Representatives from ATT will be here to answer questions about tablets, apps, phones and other areas of interest.
- 6.) Sign up for Game Day on June 22nd. Come out and play games with us and bring a plate of finger food.
- 7.) We will be having a trip to the Smoky Mountain Flea Market on June 23rd. We will leave here at 10 a.m. and return by 5 p.m. The cost for the trip will be \$5 to help cover gas.

8.) Taxi coupon recertification will be held the on June 26th – 29th business office hours will be from 9 a.m. to 11 a.m. and from 1 p.m. to 3 p.m. Normal Hours will resume on the following Monday.

RECENT ACTIONS OF CITY COUNCIL

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Board Chairperson Pat Gengozian mentioned that the City Council voted and approved moving on the Senior Center project. She also said that they were very complimentary on of the work that the board had accomplished. Board member Marty Adler-Jasny also said that the covered drop off had been removed from the design of the building and been placed as an optional item that could be returned if the bids came in low enough. The cost of covered drop off was reported as \$28,000. Also omitted for cost lowering were funds for furniture for the new building. These items could be reinstated in the project if it comes in under budget when the bids are received. Board member Robert Smallridge made a motion that a letter thanking council and reminding them of the importance of the covered drop off area be sent. Mr. Richard Hauser seconded the motion and it passed unanimously by board members present.

motion and it passed unanimously by board members pre	
NEW BUSINESS	
None	
ANNOUNCEMENTS	
None	
ADJOURNMENT	
The meeting was adjourned at 10:24 a.m.	
Submitted by	Linda McGhee, Recreation Manager

Pat Gengozian, Chairperson